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CITY or
WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Anita Chonk
Licensing Officer, Education & Enterprise
City of Wolverhampton Council

07 August 2017
Dear Anita

Application for variation of premises licence: Superstop, 25 Market Street, City Centre,
WvV1 3AE.

Thank-you for your email dated 13/07/2017 in reference to the above premises’ application
to vary their licence to sell and supply alcohol for extended hours.

On behalf of Public Health | would like to make representation under the licensing objectives
of:

* The prevention of crime and disorder
= The prevention of public nuisance

The application has failed to reassure me that the extended hours applied for will not further
exacerbate the issues outlined within the cumulative impact zone policy.

This area at both ward and lower super output area (LSOA) level has the highest amount of
both on and off licenses. The ward suffers one of the highest alcohol related mortality and
alcohol related hospital admission rates across the city, which can be consequential effects
of extended availability of alcohol over a prolonged period of time. Similarly, the area at
ward and LSOA level has the most violent crime and violent crime where alcohol was noted
as a causal factor across the city, for the period of 2010-2016.

Taking this into consideration, | am of the view that the application does not adequately
promote the licensing objectives | have listed above. Extending hours further is likely to have
a negative impact on the cumulative impact zone.

Thankyou

Parpinder Singh

Public Health Development Officer

Direct: 01902 555475

Email: parpinder.singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk
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